Amendment No.7

To: Interested Bidders
From: UNDP Syria
Subject: provide Control & Monitoring system for 5 transformers in Rural Damascus in addition

to provide a training for 6 engineers from the institution of transmission
Reference: UNDP-SYR-RFQ-003-19

Date: 20. Feb. 2019

Refence to the last visit UNDP here below replies to all raised clarifications:
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1- Q: What is the benefit of the RS485/Ethernet converter?

A: This item is requested for the connection to the 66 KV Protection units which will be connected in
the future to the system by the establishment.
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2- Q: The Router mentioned in the tender book is for local area networks and does not support the
needed communications for connecting the substation with Main Control Room in the HQ.

A: The vendor has to provider the Router according to the specifications mentioned in the tender
book. The communication with the HQ is the responsibility of the electricity company of Rural

Damascus.
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3- Q: Asthe available software will be responsible to control and communicate with the protection
units, what is the purpose of the requested Firmware's?

A: The system has been demonstrated during the last site visit in front of all vendors at Qudsaya
substation. It was demonstrated that the system is fully capable of communicating with the
protection units and is capable to control these units automatically without any manual intervention
by the operator. The claim that has been made that the system has limited capabilities and that it
works only with a single protection unit through an RS232 interface and that the vendors need to
develop a system that can communicate with all protection units simultaneously, this claim is
incorrect.

The Firmware's requested to be supplied by the vendors can be sourced from the manufacturers of
the protection units. The establishment has bought one copy in the past to be used at Qusaya 2, the
vendors are requested to supply 5 Firmware's software drivers in order to be used in the substations
stipulated in the tender book.
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4- Q: Please describe the requested software (Firmware) for the protection units.

A- This question has been answered in answer 3. The Firmware's for the protection units are
according to ( IEC 60870-5-103 - IEC 60255-27: 2005 ) and they can be sourced from the
manufacturers of the units. Any company working in this domain are aware of this.
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5- Q: Regarding the provision of the API's to facilitate the communication between the system
provided by the establishment and the protection units.

A: The APl is included in the Software provided by the establishment. There is no need for an
additional API for the communication between the system and the protection units.
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6- Q: Some vendors asked in case they want to provide a locally made SCADA system to provide
the same functions, would this be acceptable?

A- The establishment has developed this open source system and programming resources who can
modify and develop the system free of charge, therefore it is not acceptable to replace this open
source system with a proprietary one which can only be updated by the manufacturer of this
system.
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7- Q: How can a vendor provide a software which would be compatible with the software provided
by the establishment without having access to the source code.
A: The system has been demonstrated during the last site visit at Qudsaya substation, and all
related questions were answered during the visit. The system provided by the system operates
according to the IEC protocols ( IEC 60870-5-103 - IEC 60255-27: 2005 ), the requested drivers
(Firmware) are compliant with these standards.
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8- Q: How can avendor warrant a system that has not been provided by him?

A: This is not requested by the Vendor as per the tender book of conditions. The warranty provided
by the vendor includes only the items provided by him and which is clearly mentioned in the tender
book.
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9- Q: How can avendor provide training on a system not provided by him?

A: The vendor as per tender book of conditions is only responsible for training on the installation
and operation of the items/equipment provided by him.
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10- Q: Will the contractor be provided with the API of the software developed by the establishment
for the inter-connection or is it the responsibility of the API by the contractor?

A: It is acceptable that the contractor provides the APl in case it is open source and if it is delivered
with the source code to the establishment with a complete description and all detailed diagrams.
Also, in this case the contractor should train the establishment's programmers how to modify and
develop the API.
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11- Q: Where do the responsibilities of the contractor end if he is not responsible for the

interconnection of the sites and with the system and how will this be reflected in the handover
process?
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A: The contractor is not responsible for the connection between the substations and main control
room and this is clearly stated in the tender book. It is the contractor's responsibility to delivery his
equipment/items and works at the substations.

All other terms remain unchanged.



